From: Dave Thomson <dthomson@thomsondb.co.uk>

Sent: 11 January 2021 17:33

To: Crawley, Sarah <Sarah.Crawley@stroud.gov.uk>;, WEB Planning <Planning@stroud.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: S.20/1260/HHOLD alteration

Dear planning

Please find attached non-material amendment application form with accompanying drawings as follows;

20-0390 DOSA : Original, approved drawing.
20-0390 DO5B : With proposed minor amendment to extension roof design.

If required there 1s a location plan included on page 2 of ‘20-0390 D0O5B’
I am unaware of a fee but 1f you could please advise with instructions on how to pay if there 1s one.
Kind Regards

Dave Thomson B.Eng (Hons). PMP.

From: Sarah.Crawley(@stroud.gov.uk
Date: Monday, 11 January 2021 at 12:19
To: Dave Thomson

Subject: RE: S.20/1260/HHOLD alteration

Good Afternoon,

It 1s the forms for “Application for a non-material amendment following a grant of planning permission” through the
Planning Portal that you need.
Unfortunately, a link will not work to take you to the actual form, only the main page.

I hope this assists.

Regards,

Sarah Crawley

Planning Officer

Stroud District Council

Ebley Mill, Ebley Whart

Stroud, Gloucestershire. GL5 4UB

W www.stroud.gov.uk

Working together to make Stroud district a better place to live, work and visit

Please note that I am generally available from 9:30 until 3:00, Monday to Thursday



The current situation will have an impact on the Planning Service and our ability to consider and determine planning and
other applications. While our aim 1s to keep the service running, there will be some changes. These will be outlined on
our website.

Please use our website to view planning documents and applications and register for email notifications/alerts.
https://www.stroud.gov.uk/planning

If you need to contact us please could you email rather than phone and be aware there may be a delay in
responding.

From: Dave Thomson

Sent: 11 January 2021 09:26

To: Crawley, Sarah

Subject: Re: S.20/1260/HHOLD alteration

Morning Sarah, I can’t find the minor amendment form on your website. Could you please send me a link?
Many thanks

Dave Thomson

From: Sarah.Crawley(@stroud.gov.uk <Sarah.Crawley@stroud.gov.uk>
Date: Monday, 4 January 2021 at 12:22

To: Dave Thomson <dthomson@thomsondb.co.uk>

Subject: RE: S.20/1260/HHOLD alteration

Good Afternoon,

Apologies for the delay in responding.

The best approach initially would be to submit a Minor Amendment request for the required roof change.
Forms for this can be found on our website.
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
https://www .stroud.gov.uk/planning




If you need to contact us please could you email rather than phone and be aware there may be a delay in
responding.

From: WEB Planning <Planning@stroud.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 December 2020 10:24

To: Crawley, Sarah <Sarah.Crawley@stroud.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: S.20/1260/HHOLD alteration

From: Dave Thomson <dthomson@thomsondb.co.uk>
Sent: 21 December 2020 10:22

To: WEB Planning <Planning(@stroud.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: S.20/1260/HHOLD alteration

Hello

I hope you can help direct me to the relevant person. I am working with my client on an extension project and there
seems to be some confusion about the roof. It seems that the incorrect roof design was submitted and we would like to
know 1f we can build the attached hip roof rather than the single pitch that was approved?

The location 1s Nailsworth Hill ( The W.)

Many thanks

Dave Thomson B.Eng (Hons). PMP

From: tom.fearn@stroud.gov.uk <tom.fearn@stroud.gov.uk>
Date: Friday, 18 December 2020 at 17:01

To: Dave Thomson <dthomson@thomsondb.co.uk>

Subject: RE: S.20/1260/HHOLD alteration

Good afternoon,

Unfortunately I’m not familiar with the site and I don’t cover the south of the district, which includes Nailsworth. The
best thing to do will be to forward your email to planning@Stroud.gov.uk and they can direct you to the officer who dealt
with the original application.

Kind regards,

Tom Fearn MSc
Planning Officer (North Team)
Stroud District Council

Ebley Mill, Ebley Whart
Stroud, Gloucestershire. GL5 4UB

E tom.fearn(@stroud.gov.uk
W www.stroud.gov.uk

Working together to make Stroud district a better place to live, work and visit

From: Dave Thomson <dthomson@thomsondb.co.uk>
Sent: 16 December 2020 22:13

To: Fearn, Tom <tom.fearn@stroud.gov.uk>

Subject: S.20/1260/HHOLD alteration




Hello Tom, I hope you're well. I have communicated with you in the past but possible not from this email account. We
are in the process of planning a build for a client that has planning approval, but we have found that we are looking at
different drawings than that on the planning portal. The only difference 1s that the drawing I have has a hipped roof
while the approved plan has only one pitch. It is a very small roof so I believe it 1s not a significant change but wondered
if you could tell me your thoughts?

The client 1s Mr D Johnstone of Dove Cottage, Nailsworth Hill, GL6 0AW.
We are hoping to start early in the new year so would appreciate your comments at your earliest convenience.
Kind Regards,

Dave Thomson B.Eng (Hons), PMP.
Thomson Design & Build LTD
07701 097835

This 1s an email from Thomson Design & Build Limited. The contents of this email (including any attachments) are
confidential to the user to which it was addressed and may be legally privileged.

If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disclose, copy or use any part of it - please delete all copies
immediately and email accounts(@thomsondb.co.uk

Before printing, please think about the Environment.

The imnformation included 1n this e-mail 1s of a confidential nature and 1s intended only for the addressee. If you are not
the intended addressee, any disclosure, copying or distribution by you 1s prohibited and may be unlawful. Disclosure to
any party other than the addressee, whether inadvertent or otherwise 1s not intended to waive privilege or confidentiality.

The information included in this e-mail 1s of a confidential nature and 1s intended only for the addressee. If you are not
the intended addressee, any disclosure, copying or distribution by you 1s prohibited and may be unlawful. Disclosure to
any party other than the addressee, whether inadvertent or otherwise 1s not intended to waive privilege or confidentiality.

The information included in this e-mail 1s of a confidential nature and 1s intended only for the addressee. If you are not
the intended addressee, any disclosure, copying or distribution by you is prohibited and may be unlawful. Disclosure to
any party other than the addressee, whether inadvertent or otherwise 1s not intended to waive privilege or confidentiality.



